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November 15, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
L2
FROM: Barbara R. Sloan, President %
SUBJECT: Approved Grants and Contracts - TCC as Fiscal Agent

Item Description:

The President has previously approved this item per TCC policy 6Hx27:03-04, as
amended.

Overview:

. COMMITMENTS, EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES

FDOE Adults with Disabilities — Florida Disabled Outdoors Association

TCC will require contractual services from the Florida Disabled Qutdoors Association to
provide services for the continued implementation of a recreation and active leisure
program for adults with Gadsden, Leon and Wakulla counties. The amount of this
contract is $34,037, with an indirect cost rate of 0%. The service period is from
7/1/2010 through 6/30/2011.

FDOE GEAR UP - GEAR UP College Board

TCC will require contractual services from the GEAR UP College Board to provide
SpringBoard materials and site license on behalf of the districts to fund the English
Language Arts Licenses and student edition Products of the SpringBoard Program for
the 2010 - 2011 school year. The contract amount is $95,000 with an indirect cost rate
of 8%. The contract period is from 7/15/2010 to 7/14/2011.

Salient Facts:

The Board of Trustees has authority to contract with outside agencies for provider
management.

Past Actions:
There has been no previous action by the Board on this funding.

Future Actions:
No further activity on the part of the Board is necessary.

Funding/Financial Matters:
N/A



Staff Resource:
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action:
Information Only



